
Team SYS-ED 
 
 
From: (Forwarded) CICS Command Level Programming Class 
To: Marge Bonin <O005474534@mcimail.com> 
Subject: Dave Shapiro <sysed@idt.net> 
Sent: Wed, 18 Jun 1997 14:24:10 -0400 (EDT) 
 
 
Thank you, Marge MCI - KS: 719-535-5164 
 
Forwarded message 
via: mailbox 1, mbonin on MCI ** Message Received OK 
Date: Wed Jun 18. 1997 5:39 am MST 
Source-Date: Wed, 18 Jun 1997 06:37 -0600 (MDT) 
From: Joyce Nassau-zamaitis 
EMS: INNERMAIL, / MCI ID: 208-7612 
MBX: Joyce.Nassau-zamaitis@MCI .Com 
 
TO: * Marge Bonin / MCI ID: 547-4534 
Subject: CICS Command Level Programming Class 
Message-Id: 97061812390858/INTERNETGWDG2IG 
Source-Msg-Id: <19970618123553 .AAA1930@localHost> 
U-X-Mailer: MailRoom v2.le 
 
Thought you might like to see this! 
Forwarded message: 
 
Message-Id: <199706171830 .0AA15294®ndcrelay.mcit .com> 
Date: Tue, 17 Jun 1997 12:30 -0600 (MDT) 
From: Bill Stockton <Bill.Stockton@mci.com> 
To: Joyce Nassau-Zamaitis <Joyce.Nassau-zamaitis@mci.com> 
CC: Chris.P.@MCI.Com 
Subject: CICS Command Level Programming Class 
 
>From the outset this class proved to be challenging yet, very enjoyable. A 
large hurdle for me was the fact that I have had only one “introductory” 
course in COBOL and it was over two years prior to taking this course. 
However, my knowledge of CICS internals and processing gave me a leg up on 
the most of my classmates. The course and instructor were extremely 
thorough in covering all the elements and explaining them in detail. The 
Instructor taught not only the commands and parameters. He also made 
deviations into proper programming structure, CICS (trans/terminal) process 
flow and Basic Mapping Support (BMS). These discussions gave me a better 
understanding of a couple of different areas within CICS. As well as making 
the course very well rounded. 
 
One of the techniques the instructor used, which I found extremely helpful, 
was to go into depth about a particular piece. While doing so, he would 
tell us “This may not make sense right now but later we will get back to 
it.” Then when the subject that used that piece surfaced, he would then 
explain how the peace fit. This seemed to allow the class to flow from one 
subject to another without having to pause for the lengthy discussions and 
explanations. It also allow him to put the explanations at the start of the 



sessions when the class was fresh. This was the first time I’ve seen this 
method work well. 
 
The course layout allowed for instruction in the morning hours and lab time 
in the afternoons. The lab time consisted of writing a program which 
essentially ended up being a VSAM repository interface with message lines. 
Each day we would write a different piece of the program and the subsequent 
days add to it (i.e. 1st Day intro/welcome screens(maps), 2nd day “add” 
function, 3rd day “inquire” function...) 
 
My classmates and myself agreed that there was never enough Lab time. 
Knowing that we had to allow for the coming functions, most of us planned 
ahead and built object oriented modules, that could be easily duplicated 
and modified. This made for a couple of (very) late nights at the beginning 
of the week, but allowed the rest of the week to flow with only a couple of 
extra hours spent on the lab. 
 
In summary, I would have to rate this course as one of the most rewarding 
I’ve taken in quite a long time. With personal obstacles and those put in 
place by the course itself, cleared. I plan on attending the “Advanced” 
class in August and hope it is just as satisfying. 
 
Bill 


